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McAlpin, Ronald  (USTP)

From: McAlpin, Ronald  (USTP)
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:37 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Certification by Chapter 7 Trustee

It has been brought to our attention that some Certifications by Chapter 7 Trustees refer to a standing order that 
was previously vacated by the Court.  The certification should state as follows: 

“The undersigned Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Trustee for the above referenced case hereby 
certifies that the above named debtor(s) as indicated on the attached proceeding memo failed to 
attend a regularly scheduled meeting of creditors.” 

The procedure for dismissing a case due to a debtor’s failure to attend a meeting of creditors is governed by 
Miss. Bankr. L.R. 2003-1. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Ronald H. McAlpin 
Assistant U. S. Trustee 
United States Department of Justice 
501 East Court Street, Suite 6‐430 
Jackson, MS 39201 
Telephone: (601) 965‐5247 
Fax: (601) 965‐5226 
Email: ronald.mcalpin@usdoj.gov 

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain privileged and/or 
"Limited Official Use" (LOU) information. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient(s) or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e‐
mail message or by telephone at (601) 965‐5247, and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Thank 
you. 


